

Membership and partnership status of APPPC and FAO member countries in Asia and the Pacific in International Conventions and Agreements

Updated: 9 June 2009

No.	Country I. 24 member nations of APPPC and FAO in the Asia region	Rotterdam Convention (PIC) ^(a)				Stockholm Convention ^(b)			Basel Convention ^(c)			CODEX	WTO ^(d)
		Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)			Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)		Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)			
1.	Australia	6 Jul 99	20 May 04		**	23 May 01	20 May 04			5 Feb 92	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
2.	Bangladesh				*	23 May 01	12 Mar 07			1 Apr 93	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
3.	Cambodia				*	23 May 01	25 Aug 06			2 Mar 01	a	Yes	13 Oct 04
4.	China	24 Aug 99	22 Mar 05		*	23 May 01	13 Aug 04		22 Mar 90	17 Dec 91		Yes	11 Dec 01
5.	DPR Korea		6 Feb 04	a	*		26 Aug 02	a		10 Jul 08		Yes	
6.	Fiji				**	14 Jun 01	20 Jun 01					Yes	14 Jan 96
7.	France	11 Sep 98	17 Feb 04	AA	**	23 May 01	17 Feb 04	AA	22 Mar 89	7 Jan 91	AA	Yes	1 Jan 95
8.	India		24 May 05	a	*	14 May 02	13 Jan 06		15 Mar 90	24 Jun 92		Yes	1 Jan 95
9.	Indonesia	11 Sep 98			*	23 May 01				20 Sep 93	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
10.	Lao PDR				*	5 Mar 02	28 Jun 06					Yes	
11.	Malaysia		4 Sep 02	a	*	16 May 02				8 Oct 93	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
12.	Myanmar				*		19 Apr 04	a				Yes	1 Jan 95
13.	Nepal		9 Feb 07	a	*	5 Apr 02	6 Mar 07			15 Oct 96	a	Yes	23 Apr 04
14.	New Zealand	11 Sep 98	23 Sep 03		**	23 May 01	24 Sep 04		18 Mar 89	20 Dec 94		Yes	1 Jan 95
15.	Pakistan	9 Sep 99	14 Jul 05		*	6 Dec 01	17 Apr 08			26 Jul 94	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
16.	Papua New Guinea				**	23 May 01	7 Oct 03			1 Sep 95	a	Yes	9 Jun 96
17.	Philippines	11 Sep 98	31-Jul-06		*	23 May 01	27 Feb 04		22 Mar 89	21 Oct 93		Yes	1 Jan 95
18.	Republic of Korea	7 Sep 99	11 Aug 03		*	4 Oct 01	25 Jan 07			28 Feb 94	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
19.	Samoa		30 May 02	a	**	23 May 01	4 Feb 02			22 Mar 02	a	Yes	
20.	Solomon Islands				**		28 Jul 04	a				Yes	26 Jul 96
21.	Sri Lanka		19 Jan 06	a	*	5 Sep 01	22 Dec 05			28 Aug 92	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
22.	Thailand		19 Feb 02	a	*	22 May 02	31 Jan 05		22 Mar 90	24 Nov 97		Yes	1 Jan 95
23.	Tonga				**	21 May 02						Yes	27 Jul 07
24.	Viet Nam		07-May-07	a	*	23 May 01	22 Jul 02			13 Mar 95	a	Yes	11 Jan 07

No.	Country	Rotterdam Convention (PIC) ^(a)				Stockholm Convention ^(b)			Basel Convention ^(c)			CODEX	WTO ^(d)
	II. FAO's other 19 member nations in the Asia region	Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)			Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)		Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)			
1.	Afghanistan				***				22 Mar 89			Yes	
2.	Bhutan				*					26 Aug 02	a	Yes	
3.	Cook Islands		29 Jun 04	a	**		29 Jun 04	a		29 Jun 04	a	Yes	
4.	Iran	17 Feb 99	26 Aug 04		*	23 May 01	6 Feb 06			5 Jan 93	a	Yes	
5.	Japan	31 Aug 99	15 Jun 04	A	*		30 Aug 02	a		17 Sep 93	a	Yes	1 Jan 95
6.	Kazakhstan		1 Nov 07	a	*	23 May 01	9 Nov 07			3 Jun 03	a	Yes	
7.	Kiribati				**	4 Apr 02	7 Sep 04			7 Sep 00	a	Yes	
8.	Maldives		17 Oct 06	a	*		17 Oct 06	a		28 Apr 92	a	Yes	31 May 95
9.	Marshall Islands		27 Jan 03	a	**		27 Jan 03	a		27 Jan 03	a		
10.	Micronesia				**	31 Jul 01	15 Jul 05			6 Sep 95	a	Yes	
11.	Mongolia	11 Sep 98	8 Mar 01		*	17 May 02	30 Apr 04			15 Apr 97	a	Yes	29 Jan 97
12.	Nauru				**	9 May 02	9 May 02			12 Nov 01	a		
13.	Niue				**	12 Mar 02	2 Sep 05						
14.	Palau				**	28 Mar 02							
15.	Timor-Leste				*								
16.	Tuvalu				**		19 Jan 04	a					
17.	United States of America	11 Sep 98			?	23 May 01			22 Mar 90			Yes	1 Jan 95
18.	Uzbekistan				***					7 Feb 96	a	Yes	
19.	Vanuatu				**	21 May 02	16 Sep 05					Yes	

Remarks: (a) The Rotterdam Convention
 PIC Regions as adopted by the first meeting of the Conference of the Parties
 * ==> Asia region
 ** ==> Southwest Pacific region
 *** ==> Near East region
 (b) The Stockholm Convention
 (c) The Basel Convention
 (d) World Trade Organization.

The above membership status is based on information collected early June 2009. For more updated information, please visit the following websites:

- (1) www.fao.org/world/regional/rap/member_countries.asp for FAO
- (2) www.pic.int for the Rotterdam Convention or PIC
- (3) <http://chm.pops.int/> for the Stockholm Convention or POPs
- (4) www.basel.int for the Basel Convention
- (5) www.codexalimentarius.net for CODEX alimentarius
- (6) www.wto.org for World Trade Organization.

Websites or weblinks for information about plant protection of APPPC member countries and other countries in Asia and Pacific

(Updated: July 2009)

Country	No.	Particulars	Websites/Weblinks	Remarks
Australia	1.	Australian Government Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	www.daff.gov.au	
	2.	Australian Government: Animal and Plant Health	http://www.daffa.gov.au/animal-plant-health	
	3.	Exporting goods from Australia	http://www.daffa.gov.au/aqis/export	
	4.	Importing goods to Australia	http://www.daffa.gov.au/aqis/import	
	5.	Atlas of Living Australia	http://www.ala.org.au/	
	6.	Australasian Plant Disease Notes	http://www.publish.csiro.au/nid/208.htm	
	7.	Australian Centre for International Agricultural Research (ACIAR)	http://www.aciar.gov.au/home	
	8.	Australian national pests and disease outbreaks	http://www.outbreak.gov.au/	
	9.	Australian Plague Locust Commission (APLC)	http://www.daffa.gov.au/animal-plant-health/locusts	
	10.	Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service (AQIS)	http://www.daff.gov.au/aqis	
	11.	Biosecurity Australia	http://www.daff.gov.au/ba	
	12.	Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO)	http://www.csiro.au/	
	13.	Alerts: Hot topics or major changes to AQIS import requirements	http://www.aqis.gov.au/icon32/asp/ex_alertscontent.asp	
	14.	Office of the Chief Plant Protection Officer (OCPPO), Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry (DAFF)	http://www.daffa.gov.au/about/contactus/piaph/ocppo	
	15.	Pest and Diseases Image Library (PaDIL)	http://www.padil.gov.au/	
	16.	Plant Biosecurity	http://www.daffa.gov.au/ba/about/plant	
	17.	Plant Health Australia	http://www.planthealthaustralia.com.au/site/index.asp	
	18.	Quarantine information translated into Languages other than English (Multilinguals)	http://www.daffa.gov.au/languages	
	19.	Concise overview of Australia's plant biosecurity system (The National Plant Health Status Report 07/08)	H:\000 NEW plant protection profiles 2008\Australia\Australia – National Plant Health Status Report.htm	

Country	No.	Particulars	Websites/Weblinks	Remarks
Bangladesh	1.	Department of Agricultural Extension	http://www.dae.gov.bd	
	2.	Ministry of Agriculture	http://www.moa.gov.bd	
	3.	Department of Environment	http://www.doe-bd.org	
Cambodia		Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries	http://www.maff.gov.kh/eng/	
China	1.	Ministry of Agriculture	http://english.agri.gov.cn/	
	2.	The Plant Protection & Quarantine of China	http://www.PPQ.gov.cn/	In Chinese
	3.	General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine (AQSIQ)	http://english.aqsiiq.gov.cn/	
	4.	State Forestry Administration	http://www.forestry.gov.cn/	In Chinese
Fiji Islands	1.	Fiji Quarantine & Inspection Division, Ministry of Agriculture and Primary Industries (MAPI)	http://www.quarantine.gov.fj/	
	2.	Ministry of Primary Industries (MPI)	http://www.agriculture.org.fj/	
India	1.	http://www.plantquarantineindia.org/(en)	http://www.plantquarantineindia.org/	Indian website for Plant Quarantine
	2.	Department of Agriculture and Cooperation	http://agricoop.nic.in	
	3.	Central Insecticides Board and Registration Committee	http://www.cibrc.nic.in/	
Indonesia	1.	Center for Plant Quarantine (Agency of Agriculture Quarantine)	http://karantina.deptan.go.id/eng/index.php	Mostly in Indonesian
Japan (Not APPPC member)	1.	Plant Protection Station	http://www.pps.go.jp/english/index.html	
	2.	Agricultural Chemicals Inspection Station	http://www.acis.famic.go.jp/eng/hourei/index.htm	
Malaysia	1.	International Centre for Management of Pest Fruit Flies (ICMPFF)	http://www.icmpff.org/index_main.asp?s=1	
	2.	Crop Protection & Plant Quarantine Division (PQNet)	http://www.doa.gov.my/pqnet/	
	3.	Malaysian Import Condition	http://www.doa.gov.my/pqnet/eng/import_export/import_conditions.pdf	In Malay
Nepal	1.	Department of Agriculture, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives (MOAC)	http://www.doanepal.gov.np/	
	2.	Department of Food Technology and Quality Control (SPS Enquiry Point)	www.spsequiry.gov.np	
New Zealand	1.	Landcare Research New Zealand Limited	http://www.landcareresearch.co.nz/databases/index.asp	
	2.	Museum of New Zealand Te Papa Tongarewa	http://www.tepapa.govt.nz/TePapa/English/CollectionsAndResearch/Collections/Plants/?filter=none	
	3.	New Zealand biodiversity	http://www.biodiversity.govt.nz/	
	4.	New Zealand Department of Conservation	http://www.doc.govt.nz/	
	5.	New Zealand Food Safety Authority	http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/plant/index.htm	
	6.	New Zealand Ministry of Fisheries	http://www.fish.govt.nz/en-nz/default.htm	
	7.	New Zealand museums with natural history collections	http://www.nzmuseums.co.nz/	
	8.	New Zealand National Forestry Herbarium	http://www.scionresearch.com/national+forestry+herbarium.aspx?PageContentID=156	
	9.	New Zealand pest management strategies	http://www1.maf.govt.nz/pms/cgi/pms.pl	

Country	No.	Particulars	Websites/Weblinks	Remarks
Pakistan	1.	Department of Plant Protection, Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock	http://www.plantprotection.gov.pk/	
Philippines	1.	Department of Agriculture – Bureau of Plant Industry (BPI)	http://www.bpi.da.gov.ph/	
	2.	SPS Information System (en)	http://www.spsis.da.gov.ph/	
	3.	Fertilizer and Pesticide Authority	http://www.fadinap.org/philippines/	
Republic of Korea	1.	National Plant Quarantine Service (NPQS)	http://www.npqs.go.kr/homepage/english/	
Sri Lanka		Department of Agriculture	http://www.agridept.gov.lk/	
Thailand	1.	National Bureau of Agricultural Commodity and Food Standards	http://www.acfs.go.th/eng/index.php	
	2.	Safety of Chemical Substances and Products	http://www.chemtrack.org/	In Thai
	3.	Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives	http://www.moac.go.th/eng/	
	4.	Department of Agricultural Extension	http://www.doae.go.th/englishversion/indexhome.asp	
	5.	Pollution Control Department (PCD)	http://www.pcd.go.th/indexEng.cfm	
	6.	Department of Industrial Works	http://www4.diw.go.th:8080/	
Viet Nam	1.	Ministry of Agriculture & Rural Development (MARD)	http://xttmnew.agroviet.gov.vn/TestE/	
	2.	Plant Protection Department (PPD)	http://www.ppd.gov.vn/?lang=english	
Others	1.	Food and Agriculture Organization of the U.N.	www.fao.org	
	2.	International Plant Protection Convention	www.ippc.int	International Phytosanitary Portal
	3.	Rotterdam Convention (PIC)	www.pic.int	
	4.	Stockholm Convention (POPS)	http://chm.pops.int/	
	5.	Basel Convention	www.basel.int	
	6.	Codex Alimentarius	www.codexalimentarius.ent	
	7.	World Trade Organization	www.wto.org	
	8.	Convention on Biological Diversity	www.cbd.int	
	9.	Pesticide Action Network (PAN)	http://www.pesticideinfo.org/Search_Countries.jsp#Asia%20and%20the%20Pacific	PAN Pesticides Database – Pesticide Registration Status

Notifications and import responses

Table 1: Parties to the Rotterdam Convention in Asia and the Southwest Pacific (as well as numbers of their official contact points and designated national authorities)

Sources: (1) <http://www.pic.int/home.php?type=t&id=63&sid=17>

(2) <http://www.pic.int/reports/countryprofiles.asp>

Updated: July 2009

No.	Parties to Rotterdam Convention in Asia and the Southwest Pacific	PIC Region	Signature	Ratification, Acceptance (A), Approval (AA), Accession (a)	Number of Official Contact Points	Number of Designated National Authorities (DNAs)
1	Australia	Southwest Pacific	6-Jul-99	20-May-04	1	2
2	China	Asia	24-Aug-99	22-Mar-05	4	2
3	Cook Islands	Southwest Pacific		29 Jun 2004 a	3	2
4	Democratic People's Republic of Korea	Asia		6 Feb 2004 a	3	2
5	India	Asia		24 May 2005 a	2	2
6	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	Asia	17-Feb-99	26-Aug-04	5	2
7	Japan	Asia	31-Aug-99	15 Jun 2004 A	2	1
8	Kazakhstan	Asia		1 Nov 2007 a	3	1
9	Malaysia	Asia		4 Sep 2002 a	2	2
10	Maldives	Asia		17 October 2006 a	2	1
11	Marshall Islands	Southwest Pacific		27 Jan 2003 a	2	1
12	Mongolia	Asia	11-Sep-98	8-Mar-01	3	2
13	Nepal, Federal Democratic Republic of	Asia		9 Feb 2007 a	3	2
14	New Zealand	Southwest Pacific	11-Sep-98	23-Sep-03	4	2
15	Pakistan	Asia	9-Sep-99	14 Jul 2005	5	2
16	Philippines	Asia	11-Sep-98	31-Jul-06	5	2
17	Republic of Korea	Asia	7-Sep-99	11-Aug-03	3	2
18	Samoa	Southwest Pacific		30 May 2002 a	3	2
19	Singapore	Asia		24 May 2005 a	2	1
20	Sri Lanka	Asia		19 Jan 2006 a	4	2
21	Thailand	Asia		19 Feb 2002 a	1	3
22	Viet Nam	Asia		7 May 2007 a	1	2

Note:

For more details and updates of all Parties to the Rotterdam Convention, please visit the following website (<http://www.pic.int/home.php?type=t&id=63&sid=17>).

Table 2: Rotterdam Convention (RC) Implementation in Asia and the Pacific

Sources: (1) http://www.fao.org/world/regional/rap/member_countries.asp (FAO member countries in Asia and the Pacific)
(2) <http://www.pic.int/home.php?type=t&id=7&sid=16> (Countries in PIC regions – Asia and Southwest Pacific)
(3) <http://www.pic.int/home.php?type=t&id=63&sid=17> (Parties to the Rotterdam Convention)
(4) <http://www.pic.int/Reports/FRA-Parties-List-AnnexIII.asp> (Notifications of Final Regulatory Actions for Annex III chemicals)
(5) <http://www.pic.int/Reports/FRA-Parties-List.asp> (Notifications of Final Regulatory Actions for Non Annex III chemicals)
(6) <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-Parties.asp> (Import Response by Parties)
(7) <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-NON-Parties.asp> (Import Response by Non Parties)

Updated: July 2009

No.		PIC Region (Asia, Europe, Near East, North America or Southwest Pacific)	22 RC Parties in Asia & the Southwest Pacific	Notifications of Final Regulatory Action for Annex III chemicals by 22+1 RC Parties	Notifications of Final Regulatory Action for Non Annex III chemicals by 22+1 RC Parties	Import Responses by 22+1 RC Parties	Import Responses by RC Non-Parties (22 countries)
I. 24 member nations of APPPC and FAO in Asia and the Pacific							
1.	Australia	Southwest Pacific	✓	5 chemicals	4 chemicals	39 chemicals	
2.	Bangladesh	Asia	Not RC Party				11 chemicals
3.	Cambodia	Asia	Not RC Party				No response
4.	China	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	39 chemicals	
5.	DPR of Korea	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	25 chemicals	
6.	Fiji	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				11 chemicals
7.	France	Europe	*	No notification	No notification	39 chemicals	
8.	India	Asia	✓	No notification	1 chemical	39 chemicals	
9.	Indonesia	Asia	Not RC Party				17 chemicals
10.	Lao PDR	Asia	Not RC Party				27 chemicals
11.	Malaysia	Asia	✓	1 chemical	1 chemical	39 chemicals	
12.	Myanmar	Asia	Not RC Party				3 chemicals
13.	Nepal, Federal Democratic Republic of	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	11 chemicals	
14.	New Zealand	Southwest Pacific	✓	No notification	1 chemical	39 chemicals	
15.	Pakistan	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	28 chemicals	
16.	Papua New Guinea	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				5 chemicals
17.	Philippines	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	24 chemicals	
18.	Republic of Korea	Asia	✓	7 chemicals	14 chemicals	33 chemicals	
19.	Samoa	Southwest Pacific	✓	No notification	No notification	29 chemicals	
20.	Solomon Islands	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				2 chemicals
21.	Sri Lanka	Asia	✓	No notification	1 chemical	24 chemicals	
22.	Thailand	Asia	✓	9 chemicals	44 chemicals	39 chemicals	
23.	Tonga	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
24.	Viet Nam	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	24 chemicals	
II. FAO's other 19 member nations in Asia and the Pacific							
1.	Afghanistan	Near East	Not RC Party				No response
2.	Bhutan	Asia	Not RC Party				6 chemicals
3.	Cook Islands	Southwest Pacific	✓	No notification	No notification	25 chemicals	
4.	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Asia	✓	7 chemicals	No notification	34 chemicals	
5.	Japan	Asia	✓	20 chemicals	25 chemicals	39 chemicals	
6.	Kazakhstan	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	16 chemicals	
7.	Kiribati	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
8.	Maldives	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	No response	
9.	Marshall Islands	Southwest Pacific	✓	No notification	No notification	No response	
10.	Micronesia, Federated States of	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
11.	Mongolia	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	11 chemicals	
12.	Nauru	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
13.	Niue	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
14.	Palau	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
15.	Timor-Leste	Asia	Not RC Party				No response
16.	Tuvalu	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				No response
17.	United States of America	North America	Not RC Party				No response
18.	Uzbekistan	Near East	Not RC Party				No response
19.	Vanuatu	Southwest Pacific	Not RC Party				20 chemicals
III. Other countries (not FAO members) in Asia and the Pacific							
1.	Brunei Darussalam	Asia	Not RC Party				No response
2.	Singapore	Asia	✓	No notification	No notification	39 chemicals	

* Notes

France is Party to the Rotterdam Convention in Europe (based on the PIC Regions).

Table 3.1: Notifications of Final Regulatory Actions for Annex III Chemicals
(22 Parties in Asia and the Southwest Pacific and 1 Party [France] in Europe)

Source: <http://www.pic.int/reports/FRA-Parties-List-AnnexIII.asp>

Updated: July 2009

The following table shows information about the Notifications of Final Regulatory Actions for Annex III Chemicals of the Rotterdam Convention. The date shown in the cell is the date of the circular on the notifications.

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																						
			Australia	China	DPR Korea	France	India	Malaysia	Nepal, Federal Democratic Republic of	New Zealand	Pakistan	Philippines	Republic of Korea	Samoa	Sri Lanka	Thailand	Viet Nam	Cook Islands	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Japan	Kazakhstan	Maldives	Marshall Islands	Mongolia	Singapore
1	2, 4, 5-T	2																12/12/03	12/12/04						
2	Aldrin	3									12/12/04							12/12/00	12/12/04						
3	Amosite asbestos	1																	12/06/05						
4	Captafol	1																	12/12/04						
5	Chlordane	4									12/12/04		12/12/04					12/12/00	12/12/04						
6	Chlordimeform	0																							
7	Chlorobenzilate	1												12/12/04											
8	Crocidolite	1																	12/06/05						
9	DDT	1																	12/12/04	12/12/04					
10	Dieldrin	3									12/12/04							12/12/00	12/12/04						
11	Dinoseb	1																12/12/03							
12	DNOC and its salts	1																		12/12/01					
13	EDB	2	12/12/00								12/12/04														
14	Ethylene dichloride	1														12/06/00									
15	Ethylene oxide	1													12/12/04										
16	Fluoroacetamide	1																		12/12/04					

Table 3.1: (continued)

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																							
			Australia	China	DPR Korea	France	India	Malaysia	Nepal	Nepal Federal Democratic Republic of	New Zealand	Pakistan	Philippines	Republic of Korea	Samoa	Sri Lanka	Thailand	Viet Nam	Cook Islands	Iran Islamic Republic of	Japan	Kazakhstan	Maldives	Marshall Islands	Mongolia	Singapore
17	HCH	1																12/12/00								
18	Heptachlor	2										12/12/04								12/12/04						
19	Hexachlorobenzene	2													12/12/04					12/12/04						
20	Lindane	3						12/06/02							12/12/04					12/12/04						
21	Mercury compounds	2																12/12/00		12/12/04						
22	Methyl parathion	2														12/06/05					12/12/04					
23	Monocrotophos (BSI, E-ISO)	2	12/12/00													12/12/04										
24	Parathion	2	12/12/00																		12/12/04					
25	Pentachlorophenol	1																			12/12/04					
26	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	3	12/06/00									12/12/04									12/06/05					
27	Polychlorinated Terphenyls (PCTs)	1	12/06/00																							
28	Tetraethyl lead	1																				12/06/05				
29	Tetramethyl lead	1																				2/06/05				
30	Toxaphene (Camphechlor)	1																				12/12/04				
31	Tris (2, 3 dibromopropyl) phosphate	1										12/12/04														
	Total	49	5	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	7	0	0	9	0	0	7	20	0	0	0	0	0	

Table 4: Chemicals covered by import responses by Parties and Non Parties to the Rotterdam Convention in Asia and the Pacific

(22 Parties in Asia and the Southwest Pacific and 1 Party [France] in Europe as well as 22 Non Parties)

Sources: (1) <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-Parties.asp> (Import Response by Parties)
 (2) <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-NON-Parties.asp> (Import Response by Non Parties)

Updated: July 2009

The following show information about the import response decisions (consent, no consent, consent under conditions, or 'response did not address importation') on various chemicals by the parties and non parties to the Rotterdam Convention.

No.	Chemical	First Date of Response	Latest Date of Response	# of Parties (A)	# of Non Parties (B)	Total (A + B = C)	Parties/Total or A/C (in %)	Non Parties/Total or B/C (in %)	(A) compared to 22 Parties in Asia and Southwest Pacific (in %)
1	2, 4, 5-T & its salts and esters	12/01/98	12/12/04	18	3	21	85.71%	14.29%	81.82%
2	Actinolite asbestos	12/12/04	12/12/08	11	0	11	100.00%	0.00%	50.00%
3	Aldrin	12/07/93	12/06/05	21	6	27	77.78%	22.22%	95.45%
4	Amosite, asbestos	12/12/04	12/12/08	11	0	11	100.00%	0.00%	50.00%
5	Anthophyllite	12/12/04	12/12/08	11	0	11	100.00%	0.00%	50.00%
6	Binapacryl	12/06/00	12/06/06	17	1	18	94.44%	5.56%	77.27%
7	Captafol	12/01/98	12/06/06	18	3	21	85.71%	14.29%	81.82%
8	Chlordane	12/07/93	12/12/05	21	5	26	80.77%	19.23%	95.45%
9	Chlordimeform	12/07/93	12/06/05	20	5	25	80.00%	20.00%	90.91%
10	Chlorobenzilate	12/01/98	12/06/06	18	3	21	85.71%	14.29%	81.82%
11	Crocidolite	12/01/95	12/06/06	15	2	17	88.24%	11.76%	68.18%
12	DDT	12/07/93	12/06/06	20	6	26	76.92%	23.08%	90.91%
13	Dieldrin	12/07/93	12/06/05	21	6	27	77.78%	22.22%	95.45%
14	Dinitro-ortho-cresol (DNOC) and its salts	12/12/04	12/12/08	12	0	12	100.00%	0.00%	54.55%
15	Dinoseb & Dinoseb Salts	12/07/93	12/06/05	21	6	27	77.78%	22.22%	95.45%
16	Dustable powder formulations *****	12/12/04	12/12/08	13	0	13	100.00%	0.00%	59.09%
17	EDB (1, 2-dibromoethane)	12/07/93	12/06/06	21	5	26	80.77%	19.23%	95.45%
18	Ethylene dichloride	12/06/01	12/06/06	16	1	17	94.12%	5.88%	72.73%
19	Ethylene oxide	12/06/01	12/06/06	15	1	16	93.75%	6.25%	68.18%
20	Fluoroacetamide	12/07/93	16/06/05	20	6	26	76.92%	23.08%	90.91%
21	HCH (mixed isomers)	12/07/93	12/06/05	20	6	26	76.92%	23.08%	90.91%
22	Heptachlor	12/07/93	12/12/04	21	5	26	80.77%	19.23%	95.45%
23	Hexachlorobenzene	12/01/98	12/12/05	17	3	20	85.00%	15.00%	77.27%
24	Lindane (gamma-HCH)	12/01/98	12/06/06	18	3	21	85.71%	14.29%	81.82%
25	Mercury compounds	12/07/93	12/12/04	21	5	26	80.77%	19.23%	95.45%
26	Methamidophos	12/01/98	12/06/06	17	3	20	85.00%	15.00%	77.27%
27	Methyl-parathion	12/01/98	12/06/06	17	3	20	85.00%	15.00%	77.27%
28	Monocrotophos	12/06/03	12/06/06	14	0	14	100.00%	0.00%	63.64%
29	Parathion	12/01/98	12/12/06	12	0	12	100.00%	0.00%	54.55%
30	Pentachlorophenol & its salts and esters	12/01/98	12/06/06	18	3	21	85.71%	14.29%	81.82%
31	Phosphamidon	12/01/98	12/06/06	17	3	20	85.00%	15.00%	77.27%
32	Polybrominated Biphenyls (PBBs)	12/01/95	12/06/07	13	2	15	86.67%	13.33%	59.09%
33	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	12/01/95	12/12/08	15	2	17	88.24%	11.76%	68.18%
34	Polychlorinated Terphenyls (PCTs)	12/01/95	12/12/06	14	2	16	87.50%	12.50%	63.64%
35	Tetraethyl lead	12/12/05	12/06/08	10	0	10	100.00%	0.00%	45.45%
36	Tetramethyl lead	12/12/05	12/06/08	10	0	10	100.00%	0.00%	45.45%
37	Toxaphene (Camphechlor)	12/06/00	12/06/06	17	1	18	94.44%	5.56%	77.27%
38	Tremolite	12/12/04	12/06/08	10	0	10	100.00%	0.00%	45.45%
39	Tris (2, 3 dibromopropyl) phosphate	12/01/95	12/06/07	14	2	16	87.50%	12.50%	63.64%
Total Import Responses				635	102	737			

*****Notes:

Dustable powder formulations containing combination of benomyl at or above 7%, carbonfuran at or above 10% and thiram at or above 15%.

Table 5.1: Dates of import responses – Parties to the Rotterdam Convention in Asia and the Pacific (22 Parties in Asia and the Southwest Pacific and 1 Party [France] in Europe)

Source: <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-Parties.asp>

Updated: July 2009

The date shown in the cell is the date the import response decision (consent, no consent, consent under conditions, or 'response did not address importation') on the chemical was published.

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																							
			Australia	China	DPR Korea	France	India	Malaysia	Nepal	New Zealand	Pakistan	Philippines	Republic of Korea	Santoa	Sri Lanka	Thailand	Viet Nam	Cook Islands	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Japan	Kazakhstan	Maldives	Marshall Islands	Mongolia	Singapore	
1	2, 4, 5-T & its salts and esters	18	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	
2	Actinolite asbestos	11	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/06/08		12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	
3	Aldrin	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/07/93	12/12/05	12/07/93	12/12/05	12/07/93	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06
4	Amosite, asbestos	11	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/06/08		12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	
5	Anthophyllite	11	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/06/08		12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	
6	Binapacryl	17	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	
7	Captafol	18	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
8	Chlordane	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
9	Chlordimeform	20	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/94	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98
10	Chlorobenzilate	18	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
11	Crocidolite	15	12/06/02	12/12/04	12/01/95	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
12	DDT	20	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
13	Dieldrin	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
14	Dinitro-ortho-cresol (DNOC) and its salts	12	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
15	Dinoseb & Dinoseb Salts	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
16	Dustable powder formations ¹	13	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
17	EDB (1, 2-dibromoethane)	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
18	Ethylene dichloride	16	12/06/02	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
19	Ethylene oxide	15	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/04
20	Fluoroacetamide	20	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93

Table 5.1: (continued)

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																						
			Australia	China	DPR Korea	France	India	Malaysia	Nepal	New Zealand	Pakistan	Philippines	Republic of Korea	Samoa	Sri Lanka	Thailand	Viet Nam	Cook Islands	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Japan	Kazakhstan	Maldives	Marshall Islands	Mongolia	Singapore
21	HCH (mixed isomers)	20	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/06/05	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
22	Heptachlor	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/06/05	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
23	Hexachlorobenzene	17	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/06/05	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98
24	Lindane (gamma-HCH)	18	12/06/02	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/06/05	12/06/05	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/12/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98
25	Mercury compounds	21	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/12/04	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93	12/07/93
26	Methamidophos	17	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/06/05	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98
27	Methyl-parathion	17	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/12/03	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98
28	Monocrotophos	14	12/12/03	12/12/04	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/12/03
29	Parathion	12	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/06/06	12/12/05	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06
30	Pentachlorophenol & its salts and esters	18	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/01/98	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08	12/12/08
31	Phosphamidon	17	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/98	12/12/03	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98	12/07/98
32	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PBBs)	13	12/12/06	12/12/04	12/01/95	12/12/03	12/12/03	12/01/95	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98
33	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	15	12/06/02	12/12/04	12/01/95	12/06/05	12/06/05	12/01/95	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98
34	Polychlorinated Terphenyls (PCTs)	14	12/06/02	12/12/04	12/01/95	12/06/05	12/06/05	12/01/95	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98
35	Tetraethyl lead	10	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/06/08	12/12/05	12/12/05	12/12/05	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06
36	Tetramethyl lead	10	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/06/08	12/12/05	12/12/05	12/12/05	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/06/06
37	Toxaphene (Camphechlor)	17	12/12/01	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/06/06	12/06/06	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00	12/12/00
38	Tremolite	10	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/06/08	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/12/05	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06	12/12/06
39	Tris (2, 3 dibromopropyl) phosphate	14	12/12/04	12/12/04	12/01/95	12/12/04	12/06/05	12/06/06	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98	12/01/98
Total		635	39	39	25	39	39	39	11	39	28	24	33	29	24	39	24	25	34	39	16	0	0	11	39

Notes:

¹ Dustable powder formulations containing combination of benomyl at or above 7%, carbonfuran at or above 10% and thiram at or above 15%.

Table 5.2: Import responses – Parties to the Rotterdam Convention in Asia and the Pacific
(22 Parties in Asia and the Southwest Pacific and 1 Party [France] in Europe)

Source: <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-Parties.asp>

Updated: July 2009

The information in the cell shows the import response decision: consent (c), no consent (nc), consent under conditions (cuc) or 'response did not address importation (r-im)' on the chemical.

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																						
			Australia	China	DPR Korea	France	India	Malaysia	Nepal	New Zealand	Pakistan	Philippines	Republic of Korea	Samoa	Sri Lanka	Thailand	Viet Nam	Cook Islands	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Japan	Kazakhstan	Madhes	Marshall Islands	Mongolia	Singapore
1	2, 4, 5-T & its salts and estes	18	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
2	Actinolite asbestos	11	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc
3	Aldrin	21	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc
4	Amosite, asbestos	11	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc
5	Anthophyllite	11	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc
6	Binapacryl	17	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
7	Captafol	18	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
8	Chlordane	21	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
9	Chlordimeform	20	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
10	Chlorobenzilate	18	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
11	Crocidolite	15	cuc	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
12	DDT	20	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
13	Dieldrin	21	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
14	Dinitro-ortho-cresol (DNOC) and its salts	12	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
15	Dinoseb & Dinoseb Salts	21	cuc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
16	Dustable powder formulations ¹	13	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
17	EDB (1, 2-dibromoethane)	21	cuc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
18	Ethylene dichloride	16	cuc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
19	Ethylene oxide	15	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
20	Fluoroacetamide	20	cuc	nc	nc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc
21	HCH (mixed isomers)	20	cuc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	c	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc

Table 5.2: (continued)

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																																	
			Australia	China	DPR Korea	France	India	Malaysia	Nepal	New Zealand	Pakistan	Philippines	Republic of Korea	Samoa	SRI Lanka	Thailand	Viet Nam	Cook Islands	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Japan	Kazakhstan	Maldives	Marshall Islands	Mongolia	Singapore											
22	Heptachlor	21	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc				
23	Hexachlorobenzene	17	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc				
24	Lindane (gamma-HCH)	18	cuc	cuc	c	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc				
25	Mercury compounds	21	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	r-im	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc				
26	Methamidophos	17	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc			
27	Methyl-parathion	17	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc			
28	Monocrotophos	14	cuc	c	c	nc	cuc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc			
29	Parathion	12	cuc	c	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc		
30	Pentachlorophenol & its salts and esters	18	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc		
31	Phosphamidon	17	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc		
32	Polybrominated Biphenyls (PBBs)	13	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
33	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	15	nc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
34	Polychlorinated Terphenyls (PCTs)	14	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
35	Tetraethyl lead	10	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
36	Tetramethyl lead	10	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc
37	Toxaphene (Camphechlor)	17	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
38	Tremolite	10	cuc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	c	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
39	Tris (2, 3 dibromopropyl) phosphate	14	cuc	cuc	c	cuc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	cuc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	nc	
	Total	635	39	39	25	39	39	39	11	39	28	24	33	29	24	39	24	25	34	39	16	0	0	11	39											

Notes:

¹ Dustable powder formulations containing combination of benomyl at or above 7%, carbonfuran at or above 10% and thiram at or above 15%.

Table 6.1: (continued)

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																						
			Bangladesh	Cambodia	Fiji	Indonesia	Lao PDR	Myanmar	Papua New Guinea	Solomon Islands	Tonga	Afghanistan	Bhutan	Kiribati	Micronesia	Nauru	Niue	Palau	Timor-Leste	Tuvalu	United States of America	Uzbekistan	Vanuatu	Brunei Darussalam	
19	Lindane (gamma-HCH)	3				12/07/98	12/12/99																		12/01/98
20	Mercury compounds	5	12/01/98		12/01/98	12/07/95	12/12/99																		12/01/98
21	Methamidophos	3					12/12/01	12/12/01	12/07/98																12/01/98
22	Methyl-parathion	3					12/12/01	12/07/98																	12/01/98
23	Pentachlorophenol & its salts and esters	3				12/07/98	12/12/99																		12/01/98
24	Phosphamidon	3					12/12/01	12/07/98																	12/01/98
25	Polybrominated Biphenyls (PBBs)	2					12/12/99		12/07/96																
26	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	2					12/12/99		12/07/96																
27	Polychlorinated Terphenyls (PCTs)	2					12/12/99		12/07/96																
28	Toxaphene (Camphechlor)	1					12/12/99																		
29	Tris (2, 3 dibromopropyl) phosphate	2					12/12/99		12/07/96																
Total		102	11	0	11	17	27	3	5	2	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	0	

Table 6.2: Import Responses – Non Parties (22 countries) to the Rotterdam Convention in Asia and the PacificSource: <http://www.pic.int/Reports/06-ICRs-Country-NON-Parties.asp>

Updated: July 2009

The information in the cell shows the import response decision: consent (c), no consent (nc), consent under conditions (cuc) or 'response did not address importation (r-im)' on the chemical.

No.	Chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical	# of Countries addressing the chemical																					
			Bangladesh	Cambodia	Fiji	Indonesia	Lao PDR	Myanmar	Papua New Guinea	Solomon Islands	Tonga	Afghanistan	Bhutan	Kiribati	Micronesia, Federated States of	Nauru	Niue	Palau	Timor-Leste	Tuvalu	United States of America	Vanuatu	Brunei Darussalam	
1	2, 4, 5-T & its salts and esters	3				nc	nc																nc	
2	Aldrin	6	nc		nc	nc	nc																nc	
3	Binapacryl	1					nc																	
4	Captafol	3					nc	nc															nc	
5	Chlordane	5	cuc		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
6	Chlordimeform	5	c		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
7	Chlorobenzilate	3					nc	nc															nc	
8	Crocidolite	2								r-im														
9	DDT	6	nc		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
10	Dieldrin	6	c		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
11	Dinoseb & Dinoseb Salts	6	r-im		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
12	EDB (1, 2-dibromoethane)	5	r-im		cuc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
13	Ethylene dichloride	1											nc											
14	Ethylene oxide	1											nc											
15	Fluoroacetamide	6	r-im		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
16	HCH (mixed isomers)	6	r-im		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
17	Heptachlor	5	nc		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
18	Hexachlorobenzene	3					nc	nc															nc	
19	Lindane (gamma-HCH)	3					nc	nc															nc	
20	Mercury compounds	5	r-im		nc	nc	nc	nc															nc	
21	Methamidophos	3						c	nc														nc	
22	Methyl-parathion	3						nc	nc														nc	
23	Pentachlorophenol & its salts and esters	3					nc	nc															nc	
24	Phosphamidon	3						nc	nc														nc	
25	Polybrominated Biphenyls (PBBs)	2						nc	nc	r-im														
26	Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	2						nc	nc	r-im														
27	Polychlorinated Terphenyls (PCTs)	2						nc	nc	r-im														
28	Toxaphene (Camphechlor)	1						nc	nc															
29	Tris (2, 3 dibromopropyl) phosphate	2						nc	nc	r-im														
	Total	102	11	0	11	17	27	3	5	2	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	0	

ISBN 978-92-5-106336-1



9 789251 063361

I0972E/1/07.09/400